

# Shana Logan

## **Registered Nurse**

Houston, TX 77054

[shalogan30@gmail.com](mailto:shalogan30@gmail.com)

+1 337 458 1858

Graduate of the Registered Nursing ADN program from SLCC  
Lafayette, La campus as of May 2021.

Previously a Licensed Practical Nurse with 10 years of experience in home healthcare, Med/surge, and nursing rehabilitation centers.

I have provided patient-centered care and safe nursing practice to diverse cultures of all age groups in multiple settings of the Louisiana and Texas area.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LVN Nurse**

Kare Technologies - Houston, TX

October 2021 to Present

Contract nursing, perform assessments, administer meds all routes

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Platinum Healthcare Staffing - Lafayette, LA

March 2017 to June 2021

Contract nursing

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Maison de Lafayette - Lafayette, LA

March 2019 to December 2020

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

River Oaks Retirement Manor - Lafayette, LA

May 2014 to March 2019

Long term care

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Complete Home Health - Lafayette, LA

March 2017 to April 2018

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Kaplan health Care - Kaplan, LA

October 2013 to May 2014

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing**

South Louisiana Community College - Lafayette, LA  
May 2020 to May 2021

### **Certification in Practical Nursing**

South Louisiana Community College - Lafayette, LA  
January 2009 to August 2012

### **High School Diploma**

Rayne High School - Rayne, LA  
August 1998 to May 2002

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **PN**

Expires: February 2024

State: TX

### **RN**

Expires: June 2023

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Patient Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS- American Heart Association (CPR/AED)**

Expires July 2024

### **IV Therapy Certification**

Obtained during LPN school in 2012

### **LVN**

## Additional Information

---

References: Octavia Joseph, RN 337-331-3299

Chelsie Rubin, RN 337-326-2047

Tonya Wood, NP 565-9553